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September 22, 2017 

 
 
 
TO: All Proposers 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
Purchase and Installation of Security Cameras  

at the Durham County Solid Waste Convenience Sites  
 

(RFP 18-008) 
 

This ADDENDUM No. 1 forms part of Durham County’s Request for Proposals (RFP 
18-008) for the Purchase and Installation of Security cameras at the Durham County 
Solid Waste Convenience Sites. All other requirements of the original Specifications 
remain in effect in their respective order. Receipt of this Addendum must be 
acknowledged on the Addendum Acknowledgement Form included in the RFP. 

 
1. Responses to RFP 18-004 are due on October 3, 2017, by 2:00 P.M. 

2. The last day for receiving questions regarding the RFP was September 14, 2017 
 by 3:00 P.M. 
 

3. Attached are questions received along with the responses. 

 
Should you have any questions regarding this Addendum, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Anita Satterfield Torian 
 
Anita Satterfield Torian 
Procurement Specialist 
919.560.0741 
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Questions and Responses 

 
RFP 18-008 

 
Question 1: Does the County have an existing account with Verizon that will be 
utilized?   
 
Response: Yes.   
 

1a. If so, will Durham County be responsible for all cost associated with 
the data usage for the cameras? 

 
Response: Yes. 

Question 2: How will the Security Contractor bill for the ongoing subscription 
cost associated with the cloud Hosting? And for how long?   
 
Response: Durham County will be responsible for the bill for as it has the 
camera system. 
 
Question 3: If Security Contractor is Responsible for the Cellular network, What 
frequency of invoicing does the County prefer?  
 
Response: The Security Contractor will have no responsibility for the invoicing. It 
will be the responsibility of Durham County.  
 
Question 4: Would 14 days minimum storage be acceptable?  
 
Response: Only if 30 days cannot be done within the camera set up parameters. 
 
Question 5: If the Cellular data usage requirement for all (4) sites per month is 
cost prohibited, would a cloud managed onsite storage device be acceptable, if 
properly installed, environmentally protected, and secured.  
 
Response: Yes it can be.  

Question 6: Will power at each site be provided by the County.  
 
Response: Yes. 
Question 7: Who is to provide 120VAC at each camera location?  

Response: Power is already available at the sites, but conduit may need to be run 
to some of the poles. 

Question 8: Will surge protection be provided with the supplied 120VAC?  

Response: The Contractor will need to supply the surge protection.  

Question 9: Is a Solar solution desired?  

Response: No. 
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Question 10: Are existing poles predetermined for use of camera mounting?  

Response: Yes. 

Question 11: What is the desired mounting height of the camera?  

Response: For poles < 15 feet.  If mounted on the shacks this will be about 7’. 

Question 12: A layout of where the proposed cameras are to be located is 
necessary to determine what type of camera focal length is needed. Will a layout 
be supplied? Or is this up to the Vendor to determine camera locations?  

Response: It is up to the vendor to determine.   Site visits can be arranged to 
assist with this. 

Question 13: Who is to provide the activated cellular cards for the Verizon 
Radio's?  

Response: Durham County. 

Question 14: If Verizon Wireless Signal strength is not suitable, what is the 
desired alternate for cellular service?  

Response: The Verizon signal strength at each location was checked and 
appeared to be adequate. 

Question 15: Please define further the term wide angle?  

Response: Viewing capability > 120 degrees.  

Question 16: Are either IR illuminators or WDR required features?  

Response: No. 

Question 17: Is there a desired Video Management Software for remote viewing?  

Response: Yes, Proposers are to provide VMS recommendations in proposal 
response.  

Question 18: Is there any requirements for Battery Back Up?  

Response: No. 

Question 19: Is there any requirements for Surge protection?  

Response: Yes, a standard in line surge protector. 

Question 20: If a pole is required, who is to provide?  

Response: The poles are already on sit. 
 
 
 

End of Addendum 1 
 


